HENRED TRADING (PTY) LTD

PROPOSED AGGREGATE MINE ON A PORTION OF
REMAINING EXTENT OF FARM 89, INGQUZA HILL LOCAL
MUNICIPALITY, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

PROOF OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
PART 2
JUNE 2024

DEPARTMENT REFERENCE NUMBER:

EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP




PROOF OF LAND CLAIM LETTER REQUEST SENT
ON 02 MAY 2024, WITH FOLLOW UP REQUEST
MAILS




Anel Olivier

From: Anel Olivier

Sent: Thursday, 02 May 2024 14:37

To: 'Zibule Bolana'

Cc: ‘Siyabonga Ntamesi'; 'Tando Vazi'; Zoe Norval

Subject: RE: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC

Attachments: Ghanja regulation 2.2 map.docx; Ghanja Land use and Locality Map.docx; Ghanja

Quarry Application Google Earth Image.docx; GHANJA LAND CLAIM CHECK
REQUEST.docx; MP, Stockpile & Road.kmz

Dear Sirs,

Kindly assist with a land claim clearance letter for the following property:

A portion on the Remaining Extent of Farm 89 Ngquza Hill NU, Ngquza Hill Local Municipality, Eastern Cape

Province.
Your assistance in this matter is highly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Anel

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Anel Olivier
Project Administrator
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www.greenmined.com

106 Baker Square, Paardevlei
De Beers Avenue

Somerset West

7130

Suite 62, Private Bag x15
Somerset West, 7129

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will”




Regional LND Claims Commissioner: Eastern Cape

Shop 15, Beacon Bay Crossing

Bonza Bay Road 02 May 2024
Beacon Bay, East London

5201

Attention: Zibule Bolana/Siyabonga Ntamesi

RE: LANDCLAIM CHECK REQUEST

Dear Sirs,

Kindly assist with a land claim clearance letter for the following property:
A portion Remaining of Extent of Farm 89 Ngquza Hill NU, Ngquza Hill Local Municipality,
Eastern Cape Province.

Your assistance in this matter is highly appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

Anel Olivier

it -

Greenmined Environmental

admin@greenmined.co.za

the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd |Tel: 021 851 2673 | Fax: 086 546 0579
Head Office: 106 Baker Square Block 1, De Beers Avenue, Paardevlei, Somerset West, 7130
Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West, 7129
Directors: S Smit; C Weideman | Reg No: 2012/055565/07 | VAT No. 4040263032
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Anel Olivier

From: Zibule Bolana <Zibule.Bolana@dalrrd.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 03 May 2024 08:30

To: Anel Olivier

Cc: Siyabonga Ntamesi; Phumza Mathumba

Subject: FW: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC

Attachments: Ghanja regulation 2.2 map.docx; Ghanja Land use and Locality Map.docx; Ghanja

Quarry Application Google Earth Image.docx; GHANJA LAND CLAIM CHECK
REQUEST.docx; MP, Stockpile & Road.kmz

Good day

please note that receipt of your land claim enquiry is acknowledged. You are further advised that the office’s
turnaround time for responding to land claim enquiry is 14 working days

Regards
ZB

From: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 02 May 2024 14:36

To: Zibule Bolana <Zibule.Bolana@dalrrd.gov.za>

Cc: Siyabonga Ntamesi <Siyabonga.Ntamesi@dalrrd.gov.za>; Tando Vazi <Tando.Vazi@dalrrd.gov.za>; Zoe Norval
<Zoe@greenmined.co.za>

Subject: RE: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DALRRD Environment”. CAUTION: Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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

From: Siyabonga Ntamesi <Siyabonga.Ntamesi@dalrrd.gov.za>
To: Anel Olivier

Sent: Thursday, 02 May 2024 16:51

Subject: Read: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC

Your message
To: Siyabonga Ntamesi
Subject: RE: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:36:02 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:50:48 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2024 11:26

To: Zibule Bolana

Cc: Siyabonga Ntamesi; phumza.mathumba@dalrrd.gov.za

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

Good morning dear Zibule,

| trust you’re doing well today.

Just a friendly follow up request on this land claim request?
Thank you all.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Anel Olivier
Project Administrator
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Fax: 086 546 0579
www.greenmined.com

Q’Q:
N
b.o 106 Baker Square, Paardevlei
De Beers Avenue
Somerset West
7130

Suite 62, Private Bag x15
Somerset West, 7129

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will”

From: Zibule Bolana <Zibule.Bolana@dalrrd.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za>

Cc: Siyabonga Ntamesi <Siyabonga.Ntamesi@dalrrd.gov.za>; Phumza Mathumba
<Phumza.Mathumba@dalrrd.gov.za>

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
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2024 12:06

To: Anel Olivier

Subject: Read: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC
Attachments: Read: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC

Disclaimer

The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Access by the
intended recipient only is authorised. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify the sender immediately.
Unauthorised use, copying or dissemination hereof is strictly prohibited. Save for bona fide departmental purposes,
the Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development does not accept responsibility for the contents
or opinions expressed in this e-mail, nor does it warrant this communication to be free from errors, contamination,
interference or interception.



Anel Olivier

From: Zibule Bolana <Zibule.Bolana@dalrrd.gov.za>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2024 15:28

To: Phumza Mathumba

Cc: Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC
REMINDER

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

* Tel: 021 851 2673
o ned Cell: 067 417 2654
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
1



Regards
/B

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

“ne Tel: 021 851 2673
-qQ-.\ ned Cell: 067 417 2654
N

Fax: 086 546 0579

qf’ www.greenmined.com
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b,o 106 Baker Square, Paardevlei
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

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 08:31

To: Zibule Bolana

Cc: Siyabonga Ntamesi; 'phumza.mathumba@dalrrd.gov.za'

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

Good morning all,
Trust this mail finds you well.
Just a friendly reminder for the attached land claim request from the 02" of May 2024.

Warm regards,
Anel

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Anel Olivier
Project Administrator
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(ﬁ\\“ ed Cell: 067 417 2654
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Fax: 086 546 0579
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From: Anel Olivier

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:26 AM

To: Zibule Bolana <Zibule.Bolana@dalrrd.gov.za>

Cc: Siyabonga Ntamesi <Siyabonga.Ntamesi@dalrrd.gov.za>; phumza.mathumba@dalrrd.gov.za
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

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 08:46

Subject: Read: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC

Your message
To: Zibule Bolana
Subject: FW: Landclaim Request Ghanja Quarry EC
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:30:11 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Wednesday, June 19, 2024 8:45:30 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Anel Olivier

From: Anel Olivier

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 15:16

To: Zibule Bolana; Siyabonga Ntamesi

Cc: phumza.mathumba@dalrrd.gov.za

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
Can we kindly get a response on this landclaim request?
Appreciate your urgent assistance in this regard.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Anel Olivier
Project Administrator
Tel: 021 851 2673

Q“\‘\“ € d Cell: 067 417 2654

Fax: 086 546 0579
www.greenmined.com

Q,Q:
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:30 AM

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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 08:43

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

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 08:44

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

Please note that receipt of your land claim enquiry is acknowledged. You are further advised that the office’s
turnaround time for responding to land claim enquiry is 14 working days

Regards

ZB

From: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 15:15

To: Zibule Bolana <Zibule.Bolana@dalrrd.gov.za>; Siyabonga Ntamesi <Siyabonga.Ntamesi@dalrrd.gov.za>
Cc: Phumza Mathumba <Phumza.Mathumba@dalrrd.gov.za>

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

Q@.‘ 0 ¢ d Cell: 067 417 2654

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
Q Fax: 086 546 0579

qf’ www.greenmined.com
A
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



NOTIFICATION OF DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT SENT TO BELOW

LISTED STAKEHOLDERS ON 20 MAY 2024.

Number Organisation Contact Person
1 O.R.Tambo District Municipality Mr BP Mase
2 Ngquza/lngquza Hill Local Municipality Mr Hombakazi H.
Tshumane

3 Department of Social Development Eastern Cape | Me Lusanda Skhosana

4 Department of Economic Development, Mr Cira Ngetu
Environmental Affairs and Tourism

5 Department of Labour Mr Yawa

6 Department Of Rural Development and Agrarian Acting COO: Patience
Reform Tamba

7 Department Of Rural Development and Land Mr Babini Mbewu
Reform

8 Department Of Transport Mr J Mhlomi

9 Department Of Water and Sanitation Me Molepo Khuthadzo

10 Department of Public Works Mr MD Qwase

12 SAHRA SAHRIS




13 Eastern Cape Provincial Heritage Resources Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama
Authority

14 Eastern Cape Parks and Tourism Agency (ECPTA)

15 SANRAL Chumisa Njingana




NOTIFICATION OF DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT SENT TO BELOW
LISTED OWNERS, NEIGHBOURS AND IAP’S ON 20 MAY 2024.

No

Name

Interest

16

Mr M.M. Mkwedini

Landowner
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Henred Trading (Pty)Ltd

CK no. 2011/149544/07
P.0.BOX 1238, PINETOWN 3600. PHONE 031 7179770 FAX 031 7017440
ADMIN OFFICE: 455 Lusikisiki

6 June 2024

To the persons responsible for the area around the proposed quarry adjacent to the

Lupatana rd.
Our previous offer dated 11 September refers.
By way of this document we would like to restate it as:
e Agreement to apply for a permit to the Department on Mineral Affairs has

been done.

e The stone drilled to date is of acceptable guality for the construction of the
new N2 road.

e Henred will develop the site, carry out all work required for the supply of
materials to the N2 road and then on completion of the contract this site, the
permit and the works developed thereon will pass to the community.

e When this has happened then the community will take over all responsibility
for the area, comply with any rulings of the DMR and trade the site for their
own benefit.

¢ All work required to rehabilitate the site will be undertaken by the
community.

e The offer of R9/ton royalty is this excluded as payment for occupation of the
site will be handled by the community receiving the site ready to carry on
trading. This excludes the plant and machinery which will belong to another
party.

This company will incur all the costs to get the initial permit applied for.

Please could you advise if there is anything further to discuss failing which we’ll get
this document formalised into a legal agreement.

Sincerely, terms agreed by:

"

James Arthur. Signed:
M.M. MKWEDINI
HEADMAN
CELL: 078 467 7549
Directors: J.R.T.Arthur. M.J.T Arthur. K. Leonard. LAMBASI A/A ik

P.O. BOX 278, L.USI
nATE:.Z-;Z/EL:.-.  Zia 2L



HENRED TRADING (PTY) LTD

REG 2023/636012/07 VAT 4910316548
P.0. Box 1238, Pinetown, 3600.
ERF 455 Lusikisiki, R61 Main Road, Lusikisiki, Eastern Cape, 4820
TEL: +27 31 717 9778 FAX: +27 31 7017440

20 June 2024

ATT: Chief Tahle

Dear Sir,
We would like to bring to your attention that Mr. Spencer Davis has been appointed as
director of the company and will be representing the company in all future dealings with your

administration.

We look forward to continuing our current good relationship and success of the project.

Yours sincerely

WS

IRT Arthur
Director

M.M. MICWEDINI
HEADMAN
CELL: 078 467 7549
LAMBASI A/A

P.0. BOX 278, LUSIKISIKI o
DATE...{\.... 22 lelar 2o 2f

Directors; JRT Arthur, G Reddy, MJT Arthur.



DECLARATION TO THE NOTICE OF THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT AND

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME FOR A MINING PERMIT APPLICATION IN
TERMS OF THE MINERALS AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT NO

28 OF 2002) (MPRDA), THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT

107 OF 1998) (NEMA), AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS,

2014 (AS AMENDED) (EIA REGULATIONS) SUBMITTED BY MR SPENCER DAVIS SITE
MANAGER AND REPRESENTATIVE OF HENRED TRADING (PTY) LTD. REFERENCE NUMBER: EC
30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

, , hereby acknowledge that | have received

the Draft Basic Assessment Report notification letter of the 30-day commenting period, 20

May 2024 to 21 June 2024, during which comments and issues may be raised.

L |

/K %Y, :
'/ &) )
Signed at /a,, 1’ dac "{" Wi "ﬂun this / XA day of June 2024.

In his/her capacity as

M.M. MKWEDINI
HEADMAN
CELL: 078 467 7548
LAMBASI A/A
P.O. BOX 278, 1 ISIKISIKI
9 2

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllll



Py 107 % abak

e LI l
HEABMAH
CELL: 078 457 7549
LAMEASI'AIA

P.O ux%da Lusm:smi
DATE............:?L o ol
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PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH MR MP VASE
FROM O.R. TAMBO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY ON 20
MAY 2024




Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:55
To: maseb@ortambodm.gov.za; HTshumane@IHLM.GOV.ZA;

lusanda.skhosana@ecdsd.gov.za; athijho@ecdsd.gov.za;
Noluvo.Mzileni@ecdsd.gov.za; thobile.lande@ecdsd.gov.za;
cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za; Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za;
Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za; Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za;
briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za; mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za;
pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za; snazo.melane@drdar.gov.za; Lou-
anne.Bouth@drdar.gov.za; bongikhaya.dayimani@drdar.gov.za;
Iviwe.bunzi@drdar.gov.za; babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za; mbewubabini@gmail.com;
angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za; liths.pulo@gmail.com;
MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za; VongweO@dws.gov.za; MolepoK@dws.gov.za; Rambani
Rachel (ELS); Bera Moosa (ELS); thandiswa.gqeke@ecdpw.gov.za;
TomsanA@eskom.co.za; Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama; info@ecpta.co.za;
njinganac@nra.co.za; m.kwedini@gmail.com; smfaku1@gmail.com

Cc: Zoe Norval
Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Attachments: DBAR Notice - Ghanja MP.pdf

Dear Sir/Madame,

RE: NOTICE OF THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
PROGRAMME FOR A MINING PERMIT APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE MINERALS AND PETROLEUM
RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT NO 28 OF 2002) (MPRDA), THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998) (NEMA), AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
REGULATIONS, 2014 (AS AMENDED) (EIA REGULATIONS) SUBMITTED BY HENRED TRADING (PTY) LTD.
REFERENCE NUMBER: EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

The draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with Environmental Management Programme (EMPR), for the
proposed mining on a portion of Remaining Extent of Farm 89, Ngquza Hill Local Municipality,is now
available for your perusal. A copy of the documents can be obtained from Greenmined

Environmental (Pty) Ltd upon request or downloaded from the company website at
https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/.

Should you be interested your comments are kindly requested on the DBAR & EMPR. A thirty-day
commenting period, ending on 21 June 2024, will be allowed for comments. Your comments must be in
writing and can be submitted via e-mail and/or post. Please do not hesitate to contact us in the event of any
uncertainties and please ensure that your contact details are included with your comments.

Please contact Zoé Norval at 072 759 9059(Cell) or 021 851 2673 (Tel), 086 546 0579 (Fax), or
comments@greenmined.co.za should you require any additional information.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Anel Olivier
Project Administrator



Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@GMS.local

To: maseb@ortambodm.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:57

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

maseb@ortambodm.gov.za (maseb@ortambodm.gov.za)

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

DBAR NOTICE EC
30/5/1/3/2/1084...



2.

PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH MR H.H.
TSHUMANE FROM NGQUZA/INGQUSA LOCAL
MUNICIPALITY ON 20 MAY 2024




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

From: Hombakazi H. Tshumane <HTshumane@IHLM.GOV.ZA>
To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 11:06

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message

To: Hombakazi H. Tshumane
Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:55:27 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, May 20, 2024 11:05:28 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer
and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more Click Here.



Anel Olivier

From: Zoe Norval

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2024 17:25

To: Hombakazi H. Tshumane; Anel Olivier

Cc: Lungile Keto; Donna M. Makasi; Andisiwe A. Mvunelo

Subject: RE: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS - Ingquza Hill Local Municipality

Good day Hombakazi

We have not yet commenced with PPP, we just wanted contact information of the relevant person in order to
provide all documents related to the application.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Ms Zoé Norval

Environmental Consultant
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From: Hombakazi H. Tshumane <HTshumane@IHLM.GOV.ZA>

Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 1:09 PM

To: Zoe Norval <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>; Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za>

Cc: Lungile Keto <lungsketo@gmail.com>; Donna M. Makasi <dmakasi@IHLM.GOV.ZA>; Andisiwe A. Mvunelo
<AMvunelo@IHLM.GOV.ZA>

Subject: RE: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS - Ingquza Hill Local Municipality

Good day Zoe

We acknowledge the receipt of your email with thanks. Farm 89 has a large scale of land and there is
an existing valid mining permit on the same farm. Noting that the municipality did not receive any
notice or BID about the application, Itis advisable you share the BAR to enable comments.

Thanks

Regards



H. Tshumane
E/O

From: Andisiwe A. Mvunelo <AMvunelo@I|HLM.GOV.ZA>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Lungile Keto <lungsketo@gmail.com>; Hombakazi H. Tshumane <HTshumane@I|HLM.GOV.ZA>; Donna M.
Makasi <dmakasi@I|HLM.GOV.ZA>

Cc: zoe@greenmined.co.za; admin@greenmined.co.za

Subject: FW: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS - Ingquza Hill Local Municipality

Importance: High

Mr Keto & colleagues.

Friday afternoon | received a call from Zoe contacting me with regards to the below detailed email. | have no
knowledge of who referred them to me, thus | am submitting their enquiry as is. Regards.

From: Zoe Norval <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 2:05 PM

To: Andisiwe A. Mvunelo <AMvunelo@IHLM.GOV.ZA>

Cc: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za>

Subject: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS - Ingquza Hill Local Municipality
Importance: High

Good day Ms. Mvunelo

As telephonically discussed, Henred Trading (Pty) Ltd appointed us Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd to
conduct a mining permit application (5ha) as well as a stockpile application (19ha) on a portion of Remaining

Extent of Farm 89, Ngquza Hill Local Municipality, Eastern Cape Province.

In accordance with MPRDA and NEMA regulations, we kindly ask for the contact details of the pertinent
individual to ensure the timely delivery of the Public Participation Process notification letters.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Ms Zoé Norval
Environmental Consultant
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



3.

PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH MRS A.A. JHO
FROM THE HOD OFFICE AT THE DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT EASTERN CAPE ON 20
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

From: Noluvo Mzileni <Noluvo.Mzileni@ecdsd.gov.za>
To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 11:24

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message
To: Noluvo Mzileni
Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:55:27 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, May 20, 2024 11:16:21 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Anel Olivier

From: Athi Jho <Athi.Jho@ecdsd.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 11:05

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message

To: Athi Jho
Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:55:27 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, May 20, 2024 10:52:04 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Anel Olivier

From: Thobile Lande <Thobile.Lande@ecdsd.gov.za>
To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 11:30

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message

To: Thobile Lande
Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:55:27 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, May 20, 2024 11:22:23 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



4.1

PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH MR C NGETU
FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND
TOURISM, QUEENSTOWN, ON 20 MAY 2024




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

From: postmaster@dedea.gov.za

To: cira.ngetu@dedea.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 13:09

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

cira.ngetu@dedea.gov.za (cira.ngetu@dedea.gov.za)

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

DBAR NOTICE EC
30/5/1/3/2/1084...



4.2

PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH MR B
NONCEMBU FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENTAL
AFFAIRS AND TOURISM, EAST LONDON, ON 20
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

From: Briant Noncembu <Briant.Noncembu@dedea.gov.za>
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 16:39

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Attachments: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

'Everything in this email and its attachments relating to the official business of the Eastern Cape Provincial
Government and the Department of Economic Development Environmental Affairs and Tourism is proprietary to the
ECPG and DEDEAT. It is confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. The person addressed in the email is the
sole authorized recipient. Should you receive it in error, immediately notify the sender of the error and delete the e-
mail. Any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this e-mail (or any attachment to this e-mail) or the wrongful
disclosure of the information here in contained is prohibited. Also note that this form of communication is not
secure, it can be intercepted, and may not necessarily be free of errors and viruses in spite of reasonable efforts to
secure this medium'; and fall back to action Wrap if the disclaimer can't be inserted.



Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@dedea.gov.za

To: Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:58

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za (Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za)

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

DBAR NOTICE EC
30/5/1/3/2/1084...



Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@dedea.gov.za

To: Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:59

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za (Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za)

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

DBAR NOTICE EC
30/5/1/3/2/1084...



5.

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR YAWA
FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR ON 20 MAY
2024




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

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@smtpcorp.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:59

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1716195536-eximdsn-660764256
MIME-Version: 1.0

--1716195536-eximdsn-660764256

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go.

————— The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <njinganac@nra.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-
aware mailer)

<info@ecpta.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<TomsanA@eskom.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<thandiswa.ggeke@ecdpw.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<liths.pulo@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<mbewubabini@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<m.kwedini@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<mzie.yawa@Iabour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<HTshumane@IHLM.GOV.ZA> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

<smfakul@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

--1716195536-eximdsn-660764256
Content-type: message/delivery-status

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;njinganac@nra.co.za

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered
Final-Recipient: rfc822;info@ecpta.co.za
Status: 2.0.0



Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;TomsanA@eskom.co.za

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;thandiswa.ggeke@ecdpw.gov.za
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;liths.pulo@gmail.com
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx1.synag.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;mbewubabini@gmail.com
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;m.kwedini@gmail.com
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synag.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;mzie.yawa@Ilabour.gov.za
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synag.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx1.synag.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok



6.

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE
DEPARTMENT OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT AND
AGRIGARIAN REFORM ON 20 MAY 2024




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

From: postmaster@drdar.gov.za

To: snazo.melane@drdar.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:58

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

snazo.melane@drdar.gov.za (snazo.melane@drdar.gov.za)

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

DBAR NOTICE EC
30/5/1/3/2/1084...



Anel Olivier

From: Iviwe Bunzi <lviwe.Bunzi@drdar.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 11:48

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message
To: Iviwe Bunzi
Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Sent: 20 May 2024 08:55:27 (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time

was read on 20 May 2024 09:46:39 (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time.



Anel Olivier

From: Lou-Anne Bouth <Lou-anne.Bouth@drdar.gov.za>
To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 11:02

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message
To: Lou-Anne Bouth
Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:55:27 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, May 20, 2024 11:00:24 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



7.

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR B
MBEWU FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE, LAND REFORM, AND RURAL
DEVELOPMENT ON 20 MAY 2024




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



8.

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE HOD
OFFICE AT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT ON
20 MAY 2024




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



9.

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH ME M
KHUTHADZO FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER
AND SANITATION ON 20 MAY 2024




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

Final-Recipient: rfc822;HTshumane@IHLM.GOV.ZA
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;smfakul @gmail.com
Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

--1716195536-eximdsn-660764256
Content-type: text/rfc822-headers

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za>
Received: from [10.45.56.87] (helo=SmtpCorp)

by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES 256_GCM:256)

(Exim 4.94.2-S2G)

(envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>)

id 1s8yoF-TRk4nh-GG; Mon, 20 May 2024 08:55:56 +0000
Received: from [10.67.233.153] (helo=webmail.raubex.com)

by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA SHA256 AES 256 _GCM:256)

(Exim 4.97-52G)

(envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>)

id 1s8yoB-FnQWOhPuMnY-dMi7;

Mon, 20 May 2024 08:55:52 +0000
Received: from 01-EXCHO2-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) by 01-EXCHO3-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.2.1544.9;
Mon, 20 May 2024 10:55:33 +0200
Received: from JNYP275CUOQ01.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.93.74.9) by 01-EXCHO2-INF.RBX.Raubex.com
(10.1.0.13) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES 256 _GCM_SHA384)
id 15.2.1544.9 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 20 May 2024 10:55:33 +0200
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
b=FhWNQG+zBVoPynFW+aYc52Z7/t/1MpkHfD5C4KAG+RBcZXx5VVYcBKMSEIGWIUT/oWGWMb7M8mD6sMcCKImnM
+NvbxLigDu2Z3s7eRuY9IrURYo78fAtSA2IjNXrQOMJUNDraCIhNP/DWNm5xJwUWz74pwa/kDKaF6i7qwHgbigd6X5SXBy
/7KBn+0an8tlrr/p691jUUZHh4601FsKK921dSN+C3kNIj/f3sjeHc1mIJNPVRSqsiTmJCzv8 WQymTg7EwlpiRRpjiIDeBbnSEVE
iS6VnFzH2koffmDFyjt0fVemjD1ck5D8IVj91aWy/Nn4WcJPuBPG6C9wtszyeQPyCw==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-
ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
bh=BM472VqdCqWcql3E4q6rYfBEa56pKZQnOUuBUNXR4R5Q=;

b=bKDGLMIj7ghoal/SfXrwriQYpTPDHBCInbOwCfaOmMKzm8PXTCynwggzXIXiQwnCHyxoYBIWAGUHNqBZvaSlyOpU5Cs
n7NnF306jpaiRM8yabeXWqeLUXFXDTguCiUSIMJoujEMqPSbjPZAFkXYMomM/vfHQItulljDiyjfOKnPaSvmThjQWS1vrAp
WHMEbIhPgMOADOfmgSMCM4BOx6CZ+2+hQ2YSws9JXe6grNEukyL2ZD218gMMpWhJZ8R3QsvIQwAHU+RZ6TIvwUY3
hoCOjfwyhKXi05i/1YkJpg7VgYDW/NOzua+tjQexOPfaM1wQFnwV170feyTT553df6dA==

ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass smtp.mailfrom=greenmined.co.za; dmarc=pass
action=none header.from=greenmined.co.za; dkim=pass header.d=greenmined.co.za; arc=none

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=raubex4.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-raubex4-
onmicrosoft-com;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=BM472VqdCqWcql3E4q6rYfBEa56pKZQnOuBUNXR4R5Q=;



10.

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR M.D.
QWASE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS ON 20 MAY 2024




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



11.

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR A
TOMSANA & MRS ANGELINA SHALANG FROM
ESKOM ON 20 MAY 2024




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

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 14:28

To: 'shalanar@eskom.co.za'

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Attachments: DBAR Notice - Ghanja MP.pdf

Dear Angelina,
As discussed please find attached for your attention.

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

Q@‘“ € d Cell: 067 417 2654

Fax: 086 546 0579
www.greenmined.com

Q’Q:
~
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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1716208069-eximdsn-1874493291
MIME-Version: 1.0

--1716208069-eximdsn-1874493291

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go.
————— The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <shalanar@eskom.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-
aware mailer)

--1716208069-eximdsn-1874493291
Content-type: message/delivery-status

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;shalanar@eskom.co.za

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

--1716208069-eximdsn-1874493291
Content-type: text/rfc822-headers

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za>
Received: from [10.45.79.114] (helo=SmtpCorp)

by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA PSS RSAE_SHA256 AES 256 _GCM:256)

(Exim 4.94.2-S2G)

(envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>)

id 1s927C-TRk1te-16

for shalanar@eskom.co.za; Mon, 20 May 2024 12:27:42 +0000
Received: from [10.67.233.153] (helo=webmail.raubex.com)

by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA SHA256_AES 256 _GCM:256)

(Exim 4.97-52G)

(envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>)

id 1s9276-FnQWOhPpQtN-MFHk

for shalanar@eskom.co.za;

Mon, 20 May 2024 12:27:40 +0000
Received: from 01-EXCHO3-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) by 01-EXCHO3-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.2.1544.9;
Mon, 20 May 2024 14:27:31 +0200
Received: from JNYP275CUO001.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.93.74.10) by 01-EXCHO3-INF.RBX.Raubex.com
(10.1.0.13) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_W!ITH_AES 256 _GCM_SHA384)
id 15.2.1544.9 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 20 May 2024 14:27:31 +0200
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
b=fXShdcY8je7zIcWm2xme610aUgWpvL3+IsFldirFsuZENwQ79p8RTmWS5GRIVIf47R+GI2VuR3vk9GlatWopJFEP2rWty
Ut/LTh6GIj8SG4qpn4xI7PJOfCx70+50w/19Qjf9Lc8HIIL6pURFPgk307JoBcygZcOnMeN8ZJY7rg9BtbuoBi/XOeKeZu2wyc



12.

PROOF OF SAHRIS AND EASTERN CAPE
PROVINCIAL HERITAGE RESOURCES AUTHORITY
UPLOAD ON 20 MAY 2024
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13.

PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH MR A
MNCWABE-MAMA FROM EASTERN CAPE
PROVINCIAL HERITAGE RESOURCES AUTHORITY
ON 20 MAY 2024




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

From: postmaster@ecsrac.gov.za

To: Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:58

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama (ayanda.mncwabe-mama@ecsrac.gov.za)

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

DBAR NOTICE EC
30/5/1/3/2/1084...



Anel Olivier

From: Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama <ayanda.mncwabe-mama@ecsrac.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 00:17

To: jaco@heritageconsultants.co.za; james@creightonproducts.co.za; Zoe Norval;
Christine Fouche; Greenmined Comments

Cc: Lungiswa Mzazi

Subject: SAHRIS CASE ID 22671 & 22778 Ganja Quarry and Ganja Stockpile

Attachments: CASE ID 22671 Ganja Quarry, Farm 89, Ingquza Hill LM.pdf; CASE ID 22778 Ganja

Stockpile, Farm 89, Ingquza Hill LM.pdf

Dear Zoe / Christine
Please find attached the ECPHRA comments for the two cases in subject.

Best Regards,

Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama

Archaeologist: DSRAC Museums & Heritage / EC PHRA
Tel: (043) 4921370

Adress: No. 5 Eales Street | Qonce |5600
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EASTERN CAPE
PROVINCIAL HERITAGE

RESOURCES AUTHORITY

No.17 Commissioner Street, 2" Floor Old Elco Building,
Telephone: 043 492 1940/1/2
Website: www.ecphra.org.za

PROJECT: GANJA QUARRY — PROPOSED AGGREGATE MINE ON A PORTION
OF REMAINING EXTENT OF FARM 89, INGQUZA HILL LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

SAHRIS CASE ID: 22671

Enquiries: Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama

Date: 2024/06/19

Email: ayanda.mncwabe-mama@ecsrac.gov.za

Applicant: Henred Trading (Pty) Ltd

Adress: P.0.Box 3101, Assagay, ERF 455 Lusikisiki, 3101

Email / Tel: james@creightonproducts.co.za / 083 625 2910 or 076 816 7841
Consultants:  Greenmined Environmental

Adress: Unit MO1, Office No. 37, AECI Site, Baker Square, Paardevlei, De Beers

Avenue, Somerset West, 7130
Email / Tel: zoe@greenmined.co.za / (021) 851 2673 or 076 792 6327

BACKGROUND

The proposed mining footprint will be 5 ha and will be developed over an undisturbed
area of the farm. The mining method will make use of blasting to loosen the hard rock;
the material will then be loaded and hauled to the crushing plant where it will be
screened to various sized stockpiles. The aggregate will be stockpiled until it is
transported from site using tipper trucks. All mining related activities will be contained
within the approved mining permit boundaries.

ECPHRA (Eastern Cape Provincial Heritage Resources Authority) FINAL
Comment, issued in terms of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act
(25 of 1999).

ECPHRA Comment:
ECPHRA acknowledges and accepts the submitted Heritage Impact Assessments
compiled by Beyond Heritage (May 2024).

There are no objections to the proposed development if the specialists’
recommendations are adhered to.

Page 37 on Heritage Impact Assessment Report (Kraljevic, L & Van der Merwe, R)
where the following was stipulated:

e Mining and development activities must be confined to the approved
development footprint only.

e Monitoring of the Project area by the ECO during pre-construction and
construction phases for heritage and palaeontology chance finds, if chance finds
are encountered to implement the Chance Find Procedure for the Project.

e Induction Training



http://www.ecphra.org.za/
mailto:james@creightonproducts.co.za

e The Monitoring Programme is on page 38 of the HIA.

In addition, ECPHRA further requires:

- Heritage induction before development resumes and proof thereof to be
submitted to ECPHRA.

- Chance Finds Procedure for archaeological, cultural & paleontological
heritage must be submitted to ECPHRA by the individual responsible for the
implementation thereof. This must be shared with ECPHRA before the
mining activities start. Report is expected from the responsible ECO/ESO
even if there are no heritage resources discovered on site.

- Bi-monthly reports by specialists, to be submitted to ECPHRA / uploaded on
SAHRIS under the case ID.

NOTE: ECPHRA reserves the right to conduct site inspections/monitoring without
notification.

~ftfon—

Mr. Azola Mkosana
ECPHRA: Manager



Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 15:52

To: Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama

Cc: Zoe Norval

Subject: SAHRIS CASE ID 22671 & 22778 Ganja Quarry and Ganja Stockpile
Dear Ayanda,

Thank you for your email and comments provided.

All comments provided will be incorporated into the final basic assessment report.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Anel Olivier
Project Administrator

K Tel: 021 851 2673
(%\“ ed Cell: 067 417 2654
Q

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

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:17 AM

To: jaco@heritageconsultants.co.za; james@creightonproducts.co.za; Zoe Norval <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>;
Christine Fouche <Christine.F@greenmined.co.za>; Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>
Cc: Lungiswa Mzazi <lungiswam@ecphra.org.za>

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

“Once you’ve made an observation,
you have an obligation”- MK Asante Jnr



Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@ecsrac.gov.za

To: Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 15:53

Subject: Delivered: SAHRIS CASE ID 22671 & 22778 Ganja Quarry and Ganja Stockpile

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama (ayanda.mncwabe-mama@ecsrac.gov.za)

Subject: SAHRIS CASE ID 22671 & 22778 Ganja Quarry and Ganja Stockpile

SAHRIS CASEID
22671 & 22778 ..



14.

PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH EASTERN
CAPE PARKS AND TOURISM AGENCY (ECPTA) ON
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

From: Chumisa Tsolekile-Njingana (SR) <NjinganaC@nra.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 21:28

To: Greenmined Comments; Zoe Norval

Cc: Unathi Mgadi (SR)

Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Attachments: Greenminded R61 Sec9 Proposed Mining.pdf
Importance: High

Good evening Zoé

Hope allis well.

Please find the attached comments for your attention.
Have a blessed evening further.

Keep safe and kind regards
Chumisa

Please consider the environment before printing this email message.

Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual name
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without e
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not acce|
message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please reg
Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, w\
content of this email in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transacti

4 Consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

Chumisa Tsolekile-Njingana (SR)
ENGINEERING

20 Shoreward Drive, Baywest, Port Elizabeth, Eastern Cape, 6025, South Africa
D: 041 398 3251 | M:

njinganac@nra.co.za | www.sanral.co.za

Fraud Hotline Number - 0800 204 558
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Disclaimer




This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without errors as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO
Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za. This Disclaimer is deemed to form part of the content of this email in terms of
Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002.

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:55 AM

To: maseb@ortambodm.gov.za; HTshumane@IHLM.GOV.ZA; lusanda.skhosana@ecdsd.gov.za;
athi.jho@ecdsd.gov.za; Noluvo.Mzileni@ecdsd.gov.za; thobile.lande@ecdsd.gov.za;
cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za; Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za; Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za;
Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za; briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za; mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za;
pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za; snazo.melane@drdar.gov.za; Lou-anne.Bouth@drdar.gov.za;
bongikhaya.dayimani@drdar.gov.za; lviwe.bunzi@drdar.gov.za; babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za;
mbewubabini@gmail.com; angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za; liths.pulo@gmail.com; MakhanyaP @dws.gov.za;
VongweO@dws.gov.za; MolepoK@dws.gov.za; Rambani Rachel (ELS) <RambaniR@dws.gov.za>; Bera Moosa (ELS)
<BeraM@dws.gov.za>; thandiswa.ggeke@ecdpw.gov.za; TomsanA@eskom.co.za; Ayanda Mncwabe-Mama
<ayanda.mncwabe-mama@ecsrac.gov.za>; info@ecpta.co.za; Chumisa Tsolekile-Njingana (SR)
<NjinganaC@nra.co.za>; m.kwedini@gmail.com; smfakul@gmail.com

Cc: Zoe Norval <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>

Subject: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Caution: This email originated from an external sender. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, please contact the ICT Service Desk.

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



Reference: S11/5/3-R61/9 Fax Number: +27 (0) 41 492 0200/01 SA N R AL

Date: 20 May 2024 Direct Line: +27 (0) 41 398 3251

Email: njinganac@nra.co.za Website: WWW.Nra.co.za

BUILDING SOUTH AFRICA
THROUGH BETTER ROADS

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Postnet Suite 62

Private Bag X15

Somerset West

7129

Western Cape

Attention: Ms. Zoé Norval

By e-mail: comments@greenminded.co.za

THE SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCY LIMITED AND NATIONAL ROADS ACT, 1998 (ACT
7 OF 1998): NATIONAL ROUTE R61 SECTION 9: PROPOSED MINING ON A PORTION OF REMAINING
EXTENT OF FARM 89, NGQUZA HILL LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, EASTERN CAPE

Your report received 20 May 2024 on the above matter, refers.

The South African Roads Agency SOC Limited (SANRAL) has the following comments with regards to
the above:

e No structure shall be erected closer than 30 metres from the national road reserve fence and
500 metres from any point of intersection.

e If access is required from the National Road R61, an approval from SANRAL is required,
otherwise access can be obtained from the nearest existing access, which SANRAL must be
consultant for approval of the upgrading of the existing access, as the proposed mining will
have impact on the traffic on the National Road.

e The developer will accordingly be required to establish and maintain a pedestrian proof
brick/concrete wall along the full extent of the proposed mining to prevent pedestrian access
onto the R61.

e Only where drainage crosses the boundary wall, a non-solid boundary is accepted. Any future
negative impacts in this regard will be considered to be the responsibility of the developer to
correct.

Southern Region 20 Shoreward Drive, Bay West, Port Elizabeth, 6025 | PO Box 24210, Bay West, Port Elizabeth, South Africa, 6034 | Tel +27 (0) 41 398 3200
Fax +27 (0) 41 492 0201 | Email info@sanral.co.za | Visit us at www.sanral.co.za

Directors: Mr T Mhambi (Chairperson), Mr RL Demana (CEO), Mr R Haswell, Mr C Hlabisi, Mr T Matosa, Mr E Makhubela, Ms R Buthelezi, Ms NL Noxaka | Company Secretary: Ms S Linda

Reg. No. 1998/009584/30. An agency of the Department of Transport.
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e SANRAL shall not be held liable should it be found at any future time that noise emanating from
the national road, presents a problem in the development adjacent to the national road.

e All storm water discharged or diverted from the national road shall be received and disposed
of. A drainage plan has to be submitted to this office for consideration.

e No advertising shall be directed or displayed to be visible from the national road during the
development or construction of this proposed mining. All advertising shall be subject to
SANRAL's approval.

e A formal application for the proposed development (mining) together with the plans of the
proposed mining must be submitted to SANRAL for approval.

e Construction of all works may only commence after a written approval has been obtained by
SANRAL.

Please note that these are only comments for the application of the Environmental Report, and

not an approval of some sort.

Yours faithfully

s

C. C. Njingana
Statutory Control Officer: Southern Region

Copy to: SANRAL Statutoty Control: Mr. U. Mgadi
mgadiu@nra.co.za

Reg. No. 1998/009584/30. An agency of the Department of Transport.
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Anel Olivier

From: Zoe Norval

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 12:52

To: NjinganaC@nra.co.za

Cc: MgadiU@sanral.co.za; Greenmined Comments
Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Attachments: Road to Ghanja Quarry.kmz

Good day Chumisa
Thank you for taking part in the public participation process for EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP.

Herewith attached, please find the google earth kmlillustrating the road access to the proposed quarry.
Access will be gained from Ghanja Road and not directly from the R61.

Please let me know if you would like to make any changes after taking this information into consideration.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Ms Zoé Norval

Environmental Consultant

Tel: 021 851 2673
Cell: 072 759 9059
Fax: 086 546 0579

Unit MO1, No 36 AECI site

Baker Square, Paardevlei
De Beers Avenue
Somerset West

7130

Suite 62, Private Bag x15
Somerset West, 7129

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will”

“EARTH PROVIDES ENOUGH TO SATISFY EVERY MUAN'S NEED, BUT NOT EVERY MAN'S GREED."
WAHATMA GHANDI

e

From: Chumisa Tsolekile-Njingana (SR) <NjinganaC@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:28 PM

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>; Zoe Norval <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>
Cc: Unathi Mgadi (SR) <MgadiU@sanral.co.za>

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
To: Zoe Norval

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 10:13

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP

Your message

To: Chumisa Tsolekile-Njingana (SR)
Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:10:56 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:25:31 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

Please consider the environment before printing.

Disclaimer

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without errors as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in
the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The
South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za. This Disclaimer
is deemed to form part of the content of this email in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002.




Anel Olivier

From: Zoe Norval

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 10:11

To: njinganac@nra.co.za

Cc: Greenmined Comments; Unathi Mgadi (SR)
Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE EC 30/5/1/3/2/10843 MP
Attachments: Road to Ghanja Quarry.kmz

Importance: High

Good day Chumisa

Could you please provide an acknowledgement of receipt for the email below.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete
Ms Zoé Norval
Environmental Consultant

. Tel: 021 851 2673
Q\.qq.,\ ned Cell: 072 759 9059

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

e iy, S U

From: Zoe Norval

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:52 PM

To: NjinganaC@nra.co.za

Cc: MgadiU@sanral.co.za; Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>
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
Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 10:12

To: Zoe Norval

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1718871096-eximdsn-637023935
MIME-Version: 1.0

--1718871096-eximdsn-637023935

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go.
————— The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <NjinganaC@nra.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-
aware mailer)

<MgadiU@sanral.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

--1718871096-eximdsn-637023935
Content-type: message/delivery-status

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;NjinganaC@nra.co.za

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

Action: delivered

Final-Recipient: rfc822;MgadiU@sanral.co.za

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok

--1718871096-eximdsn-637023935
Content-type: text/rfc822-headers

Return-path: <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>
Received: from [10.45.79.71] (helo=SmtpCorp)
by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA PSS RSAE_SHA256 AES 256 _GCM:256)
(Exim 4.94.2-S2G)
(envelope-from <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>)
id 1sKCt0-TRk32i-DS; Thu, 20 Jun 2024 08:11:16 +0000
Received: from [10.67.233.153] (helo=webmail.raubex.com)
by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA SHA256__AES 256_GCM:256)
(Exim 4.97.1-S2G)
(envelope-from <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>)
id 1sKCsu-405NDgrmL9r-vSut;
Thu, 20 Jun 2024 08:11:13 +0000
Received: from 01-EXCHO3-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) by 01-EXCHO1-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES 256 GCM_SHA384)id 15.2.1544.9;
Thu, 20 Jun 2024 10:11:06 +0200
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PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH LANDOWNER
MR M.M. MKWEDINI ON 20 MAY 2024




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
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PROOF OF HARD COPY OF DBAR PLACED AT
PONDOLAND QUARRIES FOR THE PUBLIC TO
ACCESS AND REVIEW
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EXAMPLE OF THE XHOSA TRANSLATED
EXECUTIVE MINE PERMIT SUMMARY




ISICELO SEMVUME YEMGODI (MINING PERMIT APPLICATION)

ISISHWANKATHELO SEBHUNGA

Umfaki-sicelo, uHenred Trading (Pty) Ltd, wenze isicelo sogunyaziso lokusinggongileyo (EA)
kunye nemvume yokomba imigodi yokomba amatye/igrabile kwisigephu seNxalenye
eNgqongileyo yeFama 89, kuMasipala weNgingqgi we-Ingquza Hill, kwiPhondo leMpuma

Koloni.

Indawo ecetywayo yokwembiwa kwemigodi iya kuba ziihektare ezi-5 kwaye iza kuphuhliswa
kwindawo engaphazanyiswanga kwifama. Indlela yokwembiwa kwemigodi iya kusebenzisa
ughushumbo ukwenzela ukukhulula ilitye eliginileyo; impahla ke iya kulayishwa kwaye
irhugwe kwiplanti yokutyumza apho iya kujongwa kwiimfumba ezinobungakanani
obahlukeneyo. |-aggregate iya kugcinwa de ithuthwe ukusuka kwindawo kusetyenziswa iilori
ze-tipper. Yonke imisebenzi enxulumene nokumbiwa kwemigodi iya kuqulathwa ngaphakathi

kwemida evunyiweyo yemvume yokomba.

Indawo eNyenyelo yoku-1 (eKhethiweyo kwaye kukuphela kwendlela eyenye yeSiza):

Indawo Eyenye indlela 1 (S1) (Enye indlela ekhethwayo kunye nekuphela kwendawo):
Umfaki-sicelo, wenze isicelo semvume yokomba iihektare ezi-5 ukugrumba amatye/igrabile
kwisigephu seNxalenye yeFama 89, kuMasipala weNgingqi we-Ingquza Hill, kwiPhondo
leMpuma Koloni. Ummandla wemigodi ocetywayo uphezu kwendawo engaphazamisekiyo

nengasebenziyo kwifama.

Indawo ecetywayo yathathwa njengendawo ekhethwayo ngenxa yendawo yolondolozo

Iwezimbiwa ome phezu kommandla ongaphazamisekiyo nongasebenziyo wefama.

Uyilo olulolunye lwekwari, luvavanyiwe kwisigaba saphambi kokufakwa kwesicelo - Indawo

eNyenyelo yesi-2 kodwa ayifunyaniswanga isebenza njengoko kuchaziwe ngezantsi.



Figure 1:Imbonakalo yesathelayithi yendawo ecetywayo yemvume yokwemba (ipolygon epinki) yeHenred Trading (Pty)
Ltd (umfanekiso ofunyenwe kuGoogle Earth).

Indawo engenye yesi-2:

ISiza esiNyenyelo sesi-2 (S2) savavanyelwa ukumbiwa okucetywayo kodwa safunyanwa
singafanelekanga ngokwendalo nokusingqongileyo. Ummandla osikelweyo umi phakathi
kwemibhobho emibini yokukhupha amanzi oku kuya kukhokelela ekutshatyalalisweni
ngokupheleleyo kwemibhobho yokuhambisa amanzi engaphakathi kwindawo ebekelwe
bucala. Indawo yoku-1 eyenye, yabonwa njengenye indawo esebenzayo njengoko le ikuphela
kwendawo eya kusebenza kumfaki-sicelo ngenxa yobukho bovimba opheleleyo. Nangona
indawo yeSiza enye indlela 2 isaza kuvumela uphuhliso Iwekwari kwipropati, kukholelwa
ukuba impembelelo eyayanyaniswa nale ndawo ingenye ibaluleke kakhulu ngaphandle
kwesidingo okanye inkuthazo ethethelelayo.

Enye indlela yokungahambi:

Indlela engenye yokungahambi ayibandakanyi utshintsho kwimeko yangoku kwaye ke yenye
yenyani ekufuneka ithathelwe inggalelo. Umdibaniso oza kummbiwa uya kuthengiselwa

isakhiwo, ukulungiswa/ugcino Iwendlela kunye noshishino lolwakhiwo olunxulumeneyo,



ukuba nangona kunjalo, enye indlela yokungahanjwa iyaphunyezwa. baxhamle kwiintlobo

ngeentlobo zemithombo yegrabile eya kuthi inyuse iindleko zemveliso.

Inkqubo yothatho-nxaxheba luluntu:

Ngokuhambelana namaxesha amisiweyo achazwe kwiMimiselo ye-EIA, njengoko ilungisiwe,
iNgxelo eyiDrafti yoVavanyo oluSisiseko yaqulungwa kwaye iya kusasazwa ukuze kunikwe
izimvo kwaye kujongwe kwi-I&AP's kunye nabachaphazelekayo. Ithuba leentsuku ezingama-
30 lokunika izimvo, eliphela nge-21 Juni 2024, liya kuvunyelwa ukuba ligwalaselwe
amaxwebhu kunye nokungeniswa kwezimvo. Izimvo ezifunyenweyo kwi-DBAR ziya
kudityaniswa kwiNgxelo yokuGgibela yoVavanyo oluSisiseko (FBAR) eza kungeniswa ukuze

kwenziwe iziggibo kwi-DMRE.

Ingxelo yoVavanyo oluSisiseko

Iziphumo eziphambili zengxelo yovavanyo olusisiseko zezi:

Ubume bendawo:

+ Ubume bendalo bendawo eyombiweyo ecetywayo bunokuchazwa njengeethafa
ezingaselunxwemeni kunye neenduli ezithe tyaba ezithe tyaba ezinamathambeka
emilambo. Ezi ziza zixhasa umhlaba wengca otyebileyo wendalo, ozaliswe
ngamatyholo athe saa okanye imithi emincinci (ngamanye amaxesha inezihlahla
zamatyholo, ngakumbi kwimifula emincinci). lindawo ezinamatye kunye neekrantze
zixhaphakile kwaye kukho amawa amangalisayo olwandle. llahleko yomphakamo
ukusuka kwindawo ecetywayo yokwembiwa kwemigodi ukuya kwidolophu

yaseLusikisiki ibe yi-618 m ngaphezu kwe-20.7 km.

limpawu ezibonakalayo:

+« Uhlalutyo olujongweyo Ilubonise ukuba impembelelo yembonakalo yesindululo
sokumbiwa kwemigodi iya kuba nokubaluleka okuphantsi. Umyinge omncinci
womsebenzi ocetywayo, kunye nhommandla wemigodi uya kuba ngasemva kwenduli
ebonakala kancinci ukusuka kwiindawo zokuhlala ezikufutshane. Ukuba uMfaki-sicelo
uthe wayibuyisela ngempumelelo indawo yemigodi (emva kokuvalwa), akukho

mpembelelo yembonakalo yentsalela ilindelekileyo xa ukuvalwa komgodi.

Umgangatho woMoya kunye nengxolo:



R/
0’0

Umsebenzi ocetywayo uya kuba negalelo kwizixhobo zemigodi ezikhutshwayo
zoomatshini kwindawo yokwamkela ngexesha lesigaba sokusebenza. Ukuba umnini
phepha-mvume uphumeza imilinganiselo yokunciphisa ecetywayo kolu xwebhu kunye
ne-EMPR impembelelo kumgangatho womoya wendawo engqgongileyo ithathwa
njengokubaluleka okuphantsi kwaye iyahambelana nokusetyenziswa komhlaba
okukhoyo ngoku. Impembelelo enokubakho kwi-ambience yengxolo yendawo
ekufunyanwa kuyo ilindeleke ukuba ibe yeyokubaluleka okuphantsi kwaye imele i-

traffic yendawo engqongileyo.

IJoloji kunye nomhlaba:

R/
0.0

Indawo iyonke isikelwe imida ngokwejoloji yayo—yakhiwe ngelitye -eliginileyo,
elimhlophe, elirhabaxa, i-siliceous quartz arenites (amatye entlabathi) yeMsikaba
yeXesha le-Devonian (Thomas et al. 1992) ivelisa isondlo esingekho nzulu,
esinesondlo- ihlwempu (evundiswe kakhulu), inamathambo, umhlaba onesanti
eneasidi. Phantse i-80% yendawo ihlelwa njengodidi lomhlaba we-Fa, ilandelwa yi-Aa
uhlobo lomhlaba (10%).

NgokweNgxelo yoVavanyo Iwesakhono soMhlaba kunye neZolimo (Isihlomelo M), lo
mgodi ucetywayo uya kuba neempembelelo ezishiyekileyo ezisezantsi kumandla
emveliso yezolimo emhlabeni. Oku kungenxa yokuba uninzi Iwesiza lunomhlaba
onesakhono esiphantsi, ezifana neGlenrosa kunye neMispah ezinobume bomhlaba
obunyiniweyo ezithintela iprofayile yogcino lwamanzi, ukungena komoya, kunye
nokukhupha amanzi, kwaye akukho masimi esityalo asebenzayo nokuba kuphantsi
kwemeko yonkcenkcesho okanye imvula. Ngoko ke, luluvo Iwengcali lokuba,
uphuhliso  olucetywayo lunokugwalaselwa ngendlela efanelekileyo kunye
nokuphunyezwa  kwemilinganiselo  yokunciphisa  ukuginisekisa  ukwenzeka

kweempembelelo ezibalulekileyo ezishiyekileyo ezilindelekileyo.

I-Hydrology:

liyunithi ezine zemigxobhozo ezichazwe njengezi; imijelo emibini yentlambo-ezantsi
(HGM 1 & HGM 2), iindawo ezimanzi ezininzi ezingenayo intlambo-ezantsi (HGM 3)
kunye ne-hillslope seep enye (HGM 4).

Akukho migxobhozo okanye imijelo yamanzi ichongiwe phakathi kwesicelo.

Isithinteli sasemva kokuthomalalisa esiyi-20 m siyacetyiswa kwiHGM 1.
Uphononongo lomgxobhozo luka-2024 luggibe ekubeni akukho ziphene zibulalayo
zibonakalayo kwiprojekthi ecetywayo okwangoku ngokunxulumene nemithombo

yamanzi ahlaziyekileyo.



R/
0’0

Luluvo Iweengcali ukuba iprojekthi leyo inokugwalaselwa ngokuncomekayo ukuze
igunyaziswe, phantsi komgathango wokuba onke amanyathelo amiselweyo
okunciphisa ayaphunyezwa.

Oku kubandakanya uthintelo Iweendawo zokuhlala ezibuthathaka zamanzi
acwengileyo kunye, ukucuthwa kophuhliso kule mimandla kwimeko yeziseko
ezingundoqo ezifana neendlela zokungena.

Isicelo sokusetyenziswa kwamanzi ngokoMthetho waManzi weSizwe, 1998 (uMthetho

onguNombolo 36 ka-1998) siyaghubeka ngoku.

I-Terestrial Biodiversity (kuquka iFauna neFlora):

R/
0.0

R/
0.0

Ngokwengxelo yeTerrestrial Biodiversity Assessment eqghutywe yiBiodiversity
Company (Pty) Ltd, yomhla kaMeyi 2024 ehlonyelwe njengesihlomelo M2,
iimpembelelo eziphambili ezilindelekileyo zeprojekthi ecetywayo iya kuba kukulahleka
kwendawo yokuhlala, izityalo zeSCC kunye nokufuduka kwezilwanyana. Ngokusekwe
kwiziphumo zomiselo Iwe-SEl, i-PAOI ine-SEI 'ePhezulu’.

Oku kuthetha ukuba uthintelo lothintelo naphi na apho kunokwenzeka kufuneka
luphunyezwe.

Oku kuquka utshintsho kuyilo Iweziseko ezingundoqo zeprojekthi ukunciphisa
ubungakanani bendawo yokuhlala echaphazelekileyo.

Ngenxa yobukhulu obuncinci be-PAOI (5 ha) kufuneka zonke iziphumo zomda
zilawulwe ngokuphumeza amanyathelo othomalaliso akhankanywe kule ngxelo,
kukongezeleka kokubaluleka kwempembelelo yokuthomalalisa emva

kokunxulunyaniswa neprojekthi ecetywayo kuthathwa njengokuphantsi.

Izilwanyana:

R/
0.0

Inyaniso esisiseko ibonise ukuba uvakalelo oluphezulu Iwezilwanyana (isixhobo
sokuhlola i-DFFE) sasichanekile ngenxa yokuba kufutshane nemimandla
yasezidolophini uluntu Iwezilwanyana Iluye Iwachatshazelwa kulo kwiminyaka
engaphambili.

Akukho SCC yezilwanyana irekhodiweyo, nangona kunjalo inani elikhulu lezilwanyana
ezanyisayo, i-avifauna kunye neentlobo ze-herpetofauna ekulindeleke ukuba zenzeke
kummandla, kwaye uhlolo Ilwexesha elide Iwexesha elide luya kufuneka ukuze
kuginisekiswe iisampulu eyaneleyo.

Akukho siphene sibonakeleyo sibulalayo esinokuthi sithintele olu phuhliso
ekugunyazisweni ukuba amanyathelo othomalaliso kunye nokuhlola acetywa

yingcaphephe aphunyezwe nguMfaki-sicelo.



Imekobume yeNkcubeko nelLifa leMveli:

Akukho ziza ze-archaeology, zakudala, okanye inkcubeko ebalulekileyo kwindawo yophando.

Iziseko ezingundoqo ezikhoyo:

Ukuba amanyathelo okuthomalalisa acetywayo kolu xwebhu ayaphunyezwa iziseko

ezingundoqo ezikhoyo kwiifamal/iipropati ezisebumelwaneni azisayi konakaliswa.

Ngaphandle kokuba amanyathelo okunciphisa kunye neenkqubo zokuhlola ziphunyeziwe,
akukho ziphene ezibulalayo zinokuchongwa ezithintela umsebenzi ukuba ughubeke. Isixa-

mali sobonelelo Iwemali esiya kuba yimfuneko ekuvuseleleni umsebenzi yi-R 511,618.78
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SIGNED TRIBAL CHIEF DECLARATION







-END OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS-




